
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: FW: Arima Computer Corp, FCC ID: ID4UMPC8187B, Assessment NO.: AN07T6681, Notice#1

4/16/2007

From: amanda.wu [mailto:amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application 
Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2007 1:33 AM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject: Re:FW: Arima Computer Corp, FCC ID: ID4UMPC8187B, Assessment NO.: AN07T6681, Notice#1 
 
Dear Helen:  
 
Please see my reply, thank you.  
 
Best Regards,  
Amanda  
 
-----Original Message----- 
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2007 5:25 PM 
Subject: Arima Computer Corp, FCC ID: ID4UMPC8187B, Assessment NO.: 
AN07T6681, Notice#1 
 
Question #1: The proposed FCC ID label format does not contain FCC15.19 user information. 
Please update the user manual.  
Ans: The Label format had been revised as attachment.  
 
Question #2: This is for your information, the FCC 15.105(b) statement is mixed with FCC15.19 
statement in the user manual. You may need to notify the applicant to update the manual.  
Ans: The user manual had been revised as attachment, please see page 46.  
 
Question #3: The SAR report page 16 of 35 shows 2450MHz (body) 1g SAR: 58.4W/kg, which does not 
agree with Dipole certificate (55.6W/kg). Please clarify.  
Ans: Sorry, it's typo, please see page 16,  and the test polt had been revised also, please see page 5- 20 & page 31-40, we will be 
pat attention next time.  
 
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender. 
 
 
 


